Boone County Purchasing

Brijanna Purdy 5551 S. Tom Bass Rd.
Buyer Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4394
MEMORANDUM

TO: Boone County Commission

FROM: Brijanna Purdy, Buyer

DATE: January 27, 2026

RE: Amendment 4 to C001023 (EC07-23) for 9-1-1 Equipment & Emergency

Notification Software and Services

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment 4 to C001023 (EC07-23) for 9-1-1
Equipment & Emergency Notification Software and Services with Intrado Life & Safety,
Inc, for the Boone County IT Department. The original contract was established
December 12, 2024, through Commission Order 631-2024.

Amendment #4 revises amendment #3 quote to reflect the correct amount for Node A
Professional Systems and increase discount pricing for Node A, Node B, and Node C.
Quote number is 76774, Version 8. The pricing has not changed and will remain at a total
of $190,094.33.

This will be paid using the following code:

e Department — 2708 —911/EM IT Hardware and Software
e Account — 92301 — Replacement Computer Hardware: $180,915.85
e Account — 60051 — IT Equipment Services Contract: $9,178.48

There are no other changes to the contract.

/bp

cc: Julia Lutz, Beth Boos, Victoria Walter, Anna Foster - IT
Contract File
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